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Federal Emergency Management Agency
Washington, D.C. 20472

JUN | S 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: Edward L. Jordan
Director
Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Engineering Response
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

U.SE g;clear Riiulator Commission
FROM: R . Krimm

Assistant Associate Director
Office of Natural and Technological
Hazards Programs

SUBJECT: Request for Exemption from the Annual Radiological Emergency
Preparedness Exercise for the Robinson Nuclear Power Facility

The Robinson Nuclear Power Facility is scheduled for an annual joint
exercise on August 21, 1984, Attached is a letter dated March 21, 1984,

from the State of South Carolina advising the Federal Emergency Management
Agency (FEMA) Region IV of South Carolina's decision not to participate in

a Robinson excrcise in calendar year 1984, Also attached is a memorandum
from FEMA Region IV dated April 4, 1984, concurring with the State's request.

The last full-participation exercise at Robinson was held September 21,

1983. The results of this exercise did not necessitate any requirement for

2 remedial exercise, since there were no specific NUREG-0654/FEMA REP, 1,
Rev. 1, deficiencies identified, Therefore, in accordarce with 44 CFR 350,9,
the State of South Carolina, and Chesterfield, Darlington, and Lee Counties
are not required to participate in the August 21, 1984, exercise scheduled
for Robinson.

We have advised FEMA Region IV that since the State of South Carolina and

the local governments within the 10-mile Emergency Planning Zone for the
Robinson Nuclear Facility are eligible to go to a biennial exercise frequency
in accordance with 44 CFR 350,9, they are excused from participation in the
annual exercise scheduled for August 21, 1984, We would, therefore, support
an NRC exemption from the 10 CFR 50, Appendix E, Section IV.F,l., annual
exercise requirement for State and local governments in this instance, in the
event such an exemption is requested by the utility.

Please let us know of your action in this matter,

Attachments

As Stated
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Federal Emergency Management Agency
Region IV 1375 Peachtree Street, NE Atlanta, Georgia 30309

April 4, 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR: RICHARD W. KRIMM, ASSISTANT ASSOCIATE
OFFICE OF NATURAL AND TECHNOLOGICAL

ATTENTION: Marlow Stangler

/ \
FROM: LLL Glenn C. Woodard,

Natural and Technc

of South Carolina Exercising Its Option to
cel Scheduled 1984 Exercises at Oconee Nuclear
ation and at the Robinson Nuclear Plant

Attached is a letter -om the South Carolina Emergency Prepare
Division requesting cq ellation of the Oconee Station exercise
scheduled for June 18, 1984, and the Plant Robinson

r
»
uled for August ’ 198‘ under the provisions of 44

1
This office concurs with this request.

Should you have W.w» oncerr j this subjec

I
John Heard at FTS

Attachments
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The State of South Carolina
Military Department

OFFICE OF THE ADJUTANT GENERAL
T ESTON MARCHANT 21 March 1984

MAJOR GENERAL
THE ADJUTANT GENERAL

Mr. Major P. May, Director
FEMA, Region IV
1371 Peachtree Street, N.E.

Atlanta, Ggorgia 30309
Dear %

In the near future two nuclear power production facilities
in South Carolina are scheduled for their annual emergency
response exercises:

Oconee Station--18 June 1984
Robinson Plant--21 August 1984

We respectfully request that full scale participation by
affected local governments and substantial participation by
the state not be required for these exercises.

Federal Regulations 44CFR350.9 grant exclusion to local
governments that have participated in a full scale exercise
within one year of the effective date of the regulations
(effective date 28 October 1983). Each affected local govern-
ment participated in a full scale exercise on one of the dates
shown below:

Oconee Exercise--6 April 1983
H. B. Robinson Exercise--21 September 1983

Emergency Preparedness Division
Rutiedge Building 1429 Senate Stree!
Columbia, South Carolina 29201 (803) 7582826
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Mr. Major P. May
Page 2
21 March 1984

Local governments affected: Oconee, Pickens, Darlington,
Lee and Chesterfield Counties.

Sincerely,

oshua P. Moore
Director

JPM: ews

cc: Bob Black
Mike Glover
Randy Rayfield
David Rhame
Leo Mims
Don Evett
Walt Purcell



